EOFOIA00006748-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:35 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
I )
| (b)(8), (BY7)(C)]

Subject: (b)(7)(E)

Good morning,

(b)(7)(E)

Sincerely,

CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Tactical Analytical Unit (TAU)

610 S. Canal Street

Chicago, IL. 60607

(Govt Cell}}_{b)(®), (bX7)(C) |
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:14 PM _

To: WHITE, ROBERT E;{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A;i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg i '
Importance: High

Waiver approved by C1

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

el g

* e

AR PRy
e AR

L S ]

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any

disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:12 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for

Approved. Please advise the appropriate folks. Thx.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:07:59 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Waiver approved

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:05:44 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

C1.....Waiver request for Chicago.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:55 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) <! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request tfor: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC
Just wanted to check on this.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01DO0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid

2
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"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be
furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may
contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if
this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure
of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:49 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

< (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) P> _
Cc! WHITE, ROBERTE 3 (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) B>
HOFFMAN, TODD A
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) &> MURDOCK,
JDSON W 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(B)(6); (B)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), BYT)C) | b>

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for { __ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Ryan,
Any update on this request?

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b>
Ce:i(b)(8), (B)(7)NC)

4 (B)(8); BY(C) > WHITE,
ROBERTE < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >, HOFFMAN,
TODD A < BITET, BIE b
MURDOCK, JUDSON W

4 (B)(6), B7I(C)

S— (B)(8); BY(C) P>

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that you (b)7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012923
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:12 AM . .
To: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i WHITE, ROBERT E;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Thanks

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

"WASKIAGTOH, T/

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
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From; (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:17 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMESR < (b)}(8), (b)(7)(C) >: WHITE, ROBERT E <; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r,
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Area Port Director

CBPBATES00012925
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Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:38:01 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E; i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A _ .
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for: __ (b)(6), (b}(7}(C)

Messr’s
FYI below

E (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:41 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:25 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) b
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

1,
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Section 3 waiver request in Chicago. (b)(s), (b)(?)(E)

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:18 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >

cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L: WHITE, ROBERT E 4
HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) »: MURDOCK, JUDSON W
4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) by [ Bj(@), (bITC] i< (B)(6), (b)THC)

§ubject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that you (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012927
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J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)), (b)(7)(C) _:
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
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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

Sent: _ Saturday, January 28, 2_017 9:23 PM

To: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Yes

Apparently a judge in Seattle did as well...

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(TXC) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:22 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) H

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Have you seen the news reports that a NY judge granted an injunction filed by the ACLU regarding the EQ?

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:19 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (bXT)(C) P
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(€), (b)(7)(C) B (b)(6), (bX7)(C) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 '

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for! (b)(8), {b)(7)(C) :

Thanks
You as well. ..

CBPBATES00012929
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

From:! (b}(6), (bX7XC) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R <i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5: WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Bi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) o
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for § " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thanks Ryan. Try to have a good night.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:14 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) b (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: EQ 212(f) Exemption Request fori (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
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

To: HUTTON, JAMES R <1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:| {b){€), (bUTHC)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:49 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >>

Cc: WHITE, ROBERTE < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A

< (0)(6), (BY(7)(C) >, MURDOCK,

JUDSON W <« (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =,

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: EO 212(t) Exemption Request for : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Ryan,

Any update on this request?

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:18 PM
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To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ;
(6)(8), (BY(7)(C) > WHITE,
ROBERTE (6)(6), (b)(7)(C) > HOFFMAN,
TODD A'; (b)(6), B(71(C) >
MURDOCK, JUDSON W
< (b)(8), (BY(7)(C)

(b){6), (BY(7)(C) P>

'Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that youi (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

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
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:17 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
ce (b)(®), (b)7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant

To 212(F) of the INA. Need Exemption

Sir,

The below LPR will require an exemption.

Nothing derogatory noted.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012935




 (b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C) !

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00006816-00002
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:25 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: ____(b)(&), (b)(7)(C) .
Chicago Watch Commander; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
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

CBPBATES00012937



| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00006817-00002
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):!

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:58 PM

To: _WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: ’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IChicago Watch Commander;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant

To 212(F) of the INA. Need Exemption

Subject:

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

CBPBATES00012939



EOFOIA00006819-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:38 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: ___(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

CBPBATES00012940



EOFOIA00006819-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012941



EOFOIA00006820-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:49 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

CBPBATES00012942



EOFOIA00006820-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

:_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012943



EOFOIA00006821-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:43 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1

CBPBATES00012944



EOFOIA00006821-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b){7)(E)

* | (b)7)E)

Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012945



EOFOIA00006822-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;; (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant
To 212(F) of the INA. Need Exemption

Subject:

Sir

2

The below LPR will require an exemption.

Nothing derogatory noted.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012946



EOFOIA00006822-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012947



EOFOIA00006825-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:57 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander; | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

CBPBATES00012948



EOFOIA00006825-00002

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012949



EOFOIA00006826-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)T)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:30 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

The below refugees will require an exemption — first time entry.

Nothing derogatory noted during (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012950



EOFOIA00006826-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

CBPBATES00012951



EOFOIA00006827-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)|

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:14 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
_Chicago Watch Commander;; (b)(6), (bX7TXC) ... i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

The below refugees will require an exemption — first time entry.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012952



EOFOIA00006827-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012953



EOFOIA00006828-00001

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:24 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested
Sir

2

The below refugee will require an exemption — first time entry.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012954



EOFOIA00006829-00001

From: [ (b)(6), (BYT)(C)|
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:32 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: ()(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
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

CBPBATES00012955



EOFOIA00006829-00002

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012956



EOFOIA00006833-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Sir

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:55 PM

WHITE, ROBERT E

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

.E Chicago Watch Commander;! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

The below refugee will require an exemption — first time entry.

Nothing derogatory noted during: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)!

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012957



EOFOIA00006834-00001

From: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:51 PM
To: _WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;i (b)(6),(b)70C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested
Sir

2

The below refugees will require an exemption — first time entry.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012958



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00006834-00003

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012960



EOFOIA00006835-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:57 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: __.{b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander; i (b)), (bY7C)
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

CBPBATES00012961



EOFOIA00006835-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012962



EOFOIA00006836-00001

From: | (B)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:08 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;i (b)(6), (bX7XC)
(b)), b7y i
Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested
Sir,

The below refugees will require an exemption — first time entry.

Nothing derogatory noted during !  (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012963



EOFOIA00006836-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)}(7}(C)
Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012964



EOFOIA00006837-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:12 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander; (b)(6), (b}7)C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry

Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA. Need Exemption

Sir,

The below LPR will require an exemption.

Nothing derogatory noted.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012965



EOFOIA00006837-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

:_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012966



EOFOIA00006838-00001

From: [ (b)(6), (b)T)C)_
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:31 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commanders;; (b){6), (b}7){C) J
(b)e), ()7 T
Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested
Sir

2

The below refugees will require an exemption — first time entry.

Nothing derogatory noted during ” (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012967



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00006838-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012969



EOFOIA00006839-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:56 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Chicago Watch Commander;é (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)
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

CBPBATES00012970



EOFOIA00006839-00002

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012971



EOFOIA00006841-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:09 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chicago Watch Commanders;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

The below refugee will require an exemption — first time entry.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
atch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012972



EOFOIA00006842-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:50 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
.Chicago Watch Commander;: (b)(6). (h)(7)C) s
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

The below refugees will require an exemption — first time entry.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012973



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



EOFOIA00006842-00005

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012977



EOFOIA00006850-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Sir

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:31 PM

WHITE, ROBERT E
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iChicago Watch Commander;i (b)(6), (b}7)C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

The below refugee(s) will require an exemption — first time entry.

Subject(s) is on the approved list.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012978



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00006850-00003

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

CBPBATES00012980



EOFOIA00006851-00001

From: (b)), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:21 PM
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

Subjects are on the approved list.

Nothing derogatory noted during;  (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012981



EOFOIA00006851-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (bX7)(C) :
Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations
__U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)(E), (B)T)C)

CBPBATES00012982



EOFOIA00006852-00001

From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:26 PM
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

Nothing derogatory noted during (b}(7XE)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012983



EOFOIA00006852-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012984



EOFOIA00006853-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:07 PM
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

Subject is on the approved list.

Nothing derogatory noted during (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012985



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00006853-00002

CBPBATES00012986



EOFOIA00006854-00001

From: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:45 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012987



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



EOFOIA00006854-00005

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012991



EOFOIA00006861-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:46 PM

To: _WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander; ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

The below refugee will require an exemption — first time entry.

Subject are on the approved list.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012992



EOFOIA00006864-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)T)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:53 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;; (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;
Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested
Sir

2

The below refugees will require an exemption — first time entry.

Subjects are on the approved list.

Nothing derogatory noted during! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012993



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

“Watch Commander

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00006864-00018

Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:25 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

All are on the approved list — 1™ time entry.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:23 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IChicago Watch Commander <ChicagoWatchCommander@cbp.dhs.govs  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Subject confirmed on the approved list?

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Offi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mog:ife

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:19:04 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
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Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Chicago Watch Commander;

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:45 PM
To:

Subject: RE: MSP 0330 EO Report 02.01.17
Thanks.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:43:19 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; Chicago Watch Commander
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Subject: MSP 0330 EO Réport 02.01.17

Good evening,

Please see attached February 01, 2017 Area Port of Minneapolis’ EO Report for 0330. Negative at this
time. No EO encounters, or individuals being held in MSP at this time.

Thank you,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBPO

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mpls/St. Paul International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:28 AM

To: . ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(o WHITE, ROBERT E; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

10-4

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory Program Manager
Chicago Field Office, Border Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:26:37 AM

To:: (b)(8), (bY7XC)

Cc: WHITE, ROBERT E: | (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) -
Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Reiated to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Forelgn
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

| I want _(_'F’_?S_‘?_):__(P_)_(_?)_SE?_ iand myself on the call.
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

I know you both have conference call lines. Please set up a call for this morning. Copy all on this message so
they can join if necessary.

Thanks

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:40:50 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iWHITE, ROBERT E; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Forelgn Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Can the 3 of us have a call later this morning to discuss on sending a message to the ports to whom they should
send the daily report and the time it is due to the field offices. I can send the report this weekend and on
Monday we can discuss further on setting up a schedule.

Thank You,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
CBP Chief - Program Manager
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Chicago Field Office

Office:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Celli (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

APD'S,

See the below memo and attachments. Detailing the reporting requirements for encounters with anyone from
the (7) countries that meets the criteria outlined in the EO; Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the
United States.

Effective immediately reports must be submitted to the OFO-Field Liaison mailbox NLT 0500 EST. Reporting
periods are outlined within the document.

Please ensure Watch Commanders and all other affected employees become familiar with the reporting
guidelines. Additional information concerning the reporting requirement and the EO guidance/implementation
will be forthcoming.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

Office
(b)(6), (bX7)C) Mobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:08:45 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

2
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Cc:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)____| OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
' (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
SubJect Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is __r__e_q_l_l__i_ged to submit
their data from the preV10us 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison | (b)(7)E) . Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consohdate these

reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at: (b)(7)(E)

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
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From: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:45 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: ]
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

10-4 sir.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
Chicago Field Office, Border Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Seqt: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:38:56 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

The EO is effective immediately. Reporting guidelines indicates a 24 hr reporting cycle. 1 interpret that as
0400 CST.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ﬁfﬁfe

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:i___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:29:16 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Sir

2

In reviewing the guidance, 1st report due tomorrow at 0400 central time? If due this morning we can submit a
negative report for the the period ending 0200 central time.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Supervisory Program Manager
Chicago Field Office, Border Security

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:48 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
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
(b)(6), (B)THC) fpp i1

***Sent by Mobile Device***

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:08:45 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOFO-FIELD LIAISON; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations
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SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

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
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisoni (b)7)(E) | Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Start: 1/28/2017 11:00 AM
End: 1/28/2017 12:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Qrganizer: (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Required Attendees: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (10), ()THO)
Optional Attendees: \WHITE, ROBERT E;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All — Conference line info below.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iConference Line
| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | Participant Code

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:27 AM

To:! (B)(8); (b))
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: WHITE, ROBERT E] (b)(6). (b)T)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
I want! (b)(6) ()(7)(c) and myself on the call.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I know you both have conference call lines. Please set up a call for this morning. Copy all on this
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message so they can join if necessary.
Thanks

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:40:50 AM .

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
gc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WHITE, ROBERT E;; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Can the 3 of us have a call later this morning to discuss on sending a message to the ports to
whom they should send the daily report and the time it is due to the field offices. I can send the
report this weekend and on Monday we can discuss further on setting up a schedule.

Thank You,

CBP Chief - Program Manager
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Chicago Field Office

Office:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:i___(b)6), (e)7)C).__ i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

Tof (B)(6); (B7I(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e (B)(e), BYTNC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

APD'S,

See the below memo and attachments. Detailing the reporting requirements for encounters with
anyone from the (7) countries that meets the criteria outlined in the EO; Protecting the Nation
from Terrorist Entry into the United States.

Effective immediately reports must be submitted to the OFO-Field Liaison mailbox NLT 0500
EST. Reporting periods are outlined within the document.

Please ensure Watch Commanders and all other affected employees become familiar with the
reporting guidelines. Additional information concerning the reporting requirement and the EO
guidance/implementation will be forthcoming.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

iOffice
(b)(6), (B)7)(C) infobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ©on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:08:45 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Acfions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: . _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : - -
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
Jfrom Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to
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protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States
immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7)
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Som<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>